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Ryan J. Douglas - Police Chief

MEDIA RELEASE

Date of Release: February 26™, 2025

Released By: Police Chief Ryan Douglas

Incident: Multiple Charges including Operating Motor Vehicle without Owner’s Consent & Criminal Damage
Date: February 26%, 2025

Incident Number: 25-CF-01179

Details of Incident:

During the early morning hours of Wednesday, February 26%, 2025, Chippewa Falls Police Department Officers
responded to the east side of town for multiple reports of damaged mailboxes. Through continued investigation,
Officers discovered several vehicles had been entered with items being stolen on the west side of town. It was also

learned three vehicles had been stolen from various locations in Chippewa Falls.

One adult male was taken into custody during the initial investigation. Officers are still attempting to identify additional
suspects.

The Chippewa Falls Police Department is asking citizens to contact Officer Jackson Gutzdorf with any information related
to damaged property, stolen items or private video footage of possible suspects in this matter.

Respectfully,

Police Chief Ryan J. Douglas #101



